

From: [ORR Jim * DEQ](#)
To: carl.purdy@intertek.com; Brad.Reisinger@Quarterra.com
Cc: [SCHATZ Jeff * DEQ](#); [ORR Jim * DEQ](#)
Subject: City of Portland comment on DEQ NFA for Former Firestone LUST 26-94-0026
Date: Monday, December 30, 2024 9:51:37 AM
Attachments: [26-94-0026 Comment Letter.pdf](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Below and attached is a communication from the City of Portland regarding future liability for contamination in the right-of-way.

Thanks

Jim

Thanks for the notification on the Former Firestone Site. The city supports the NFA, acknowledges that contamination remains in the right of way, and notes that any costs related to management of the contamination in the ROW remains the responsibility of the property owner. Comment letter attached.

Thanks!

Brian Marcum, PE

Engineer I, Coordinated Site Assessment
(he/him)



City of Portland Bureau of Environmental Services

1120 SW 5th Avenue, Suite 613, Portland, Oregon 97204

Mobile: 503-823-8672

Brian.Marcum@portlandoregon.gov

www.portlandoregon.gov/bes

[News](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Facebook](#)

From: ORR Jim * DEQ
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 9:32 AM
To: carl.purdy@intertek.com; Brad.Reisinger@Quarterra.com
Cc: [SCHATZ Jeff * DEQ](#) <Jeff.SCHATZ@deq.oregon.gov>; [ORR Jim * DEQ](#) <Jim.ORR@deq.oregon.gov>
Subject: DEQ NFA for Former Firestone LUST 26-94-0026

Please call if you have any questions.

*Thank You kindly
Jim Orr R.G.
DEQ Northwest Region*

700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 600
Portland, Oregon 97232
503-961-2647 Cell Phone
jim.orr@deq.oregon.gov

Someday, I hope to be the person that my dogs believe I am



Useful DEQ Links:

[State of Oregon: Department of Environmental Quality](#)

[Oregon DEQ: Land Quality - Environmental Cleanup Site Information \(ECSI\)
Database](#)